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Height: 22 cm (8.7")

Width: 33 cm (13")

Framed Height: 45 cm (17.7")
Framed Width: 55 cm (21.7")
Framed Depth: 55 cm (21.7")

Description

Bilston Golf Club Watercolour, H.E. Lewis Driving.

A charming golf watercolour of H. Lewis (the club professional at Bilston Golf Club) driving from the second
tee. Lewis is watch by his three playing companions on his way to the course record for a professional of
61. To the reverse of the golf picture is a title label "The Second Tee, (Bilston Golf Club) H.E. Lewis Driving.
An Appreciation Of A Capital Performance” and H.E. Lewis's record score card for Bilston & Willenhall Golf
Club. Written in ink on the scorecard "H.E. Lewis, Course Professional Record" and signed by a committee
member. The card shows his score of 30 out and 31 in. Lewis was the professional at Bilston Golf Club
from 1930 to 35.

Adapted from 'Golf Missing Links' on the web:-

The club first appeared in the early 1920s. A 9-hole course situated in the Proud Lane, Mount Pleasant
area. The Great Western Railway station at Bilston was just 10 minutes away. Local hotels were the Villiers
Arms, Pipe and the Park Hall.

From 1928 to 1932 the club had a membership of over 140. Visitors' fees were 2/- a day and 5/- a week. In
the mid 1930s membership had increased to 160. Visitors' fees were now 1/6 a day, weekend and Bank
Holidays 2/6 a day and 5/- a week. In 1936 the course had a SSS and Par of 68. The membership again
increased to 175. Course records were, amateur R B Walton 63 and professional H Lewis 61. The club was
now licensed.

In 1940 there was a membership of 160. From 1952 to 55 the SSS was now 62. Visitors' fees were 2/- a
day, weekend and Bank Holidays 3/- a day, 5/- a week and 12/6 a month. From 1956 to the clubs last year
in 1958 the course measured 4626 yards. There was a membership of 100. Visitors' fees were 2/6 a round
and 3/6 a day

The following extracts are from Mike Fones book "Skylarks, Sticklebacks, Newts and Golf Balls - An
historical review of Bilston Golf Club 1920 - 1956."

In July 1920, having visited land in the Prouds Lane area, the Housing Committee of Bilston Urban District
Council decided to offer the land to the newly formed Bilston & Willenhall Golf Club.

In 1921 the task of designing and laying out of a nine-hole golf course on undeveloped wasteland began.
The course boundary was marked out with posts and wire fencing. It is reasonable to assume that the initial
groundwork was carried out by Mr Freddie Proud the full time groundsman and green-keeper. The course
had two fishing pools, the Iron Jack and the Cottage, plus a small shallow pool named the Skeleton.

It is clear that a well organised and well run golf club was established with most members being local
wealthy business and professional men and their wives. They could play their golf surrounded by open
spaces and be relatively free from the grime and dirt generated by the heavy and light industries
approximately one mile away.

1930 was an important year for the club as it secured a twenty one year lease from the Corporation,
thereby, giving club officials and members the confidence to invest in improvements and plan for the future.
From 1933/4 the club was known as Bilston Golf Club with no mention of Willenhall.

By 1938 the club had used its first sixteen years to good effect. The course had ...
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